
 

 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

 

VIA:  RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER  

 

FROM: Carlos Mangual, Operations Manager  

 

 SUBJECT:  Kelly Tractor Backhoe repairs  

 

DATE:  November 7, 2022  

      
 

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   

The City of Pahokee is in need of making repairs to the Port Mayaca Cemetery 
backhoe. The City Manager would like request authorization to move forward with 
the repairs to the backhoe and is seeking ratification from the City Commission for 
the services to be rendered by Kelly Tractor Co. in the amount of $21,916.03. 

BUDGET IMPACT:  Yes 
 

 

 

LEGAL NOTE:  N/A 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

The Department of Public Works recommends approval of the repairs of the Backhoe by 

Kelly Tractor Co. the dealer of the equipment to assure that all repairs are made per 

manufacture specification and assure the safety of the City of Pahokee employees and the 

public and Resolution 2022 - 57 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Resolution 2022 - 57 

Kelly Tractor Repair Estimate  


